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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMAR]) 0AK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0§%M i 3SI0M

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-MCLERK

State of Florlda RECGENVED-FRPSC

DATE: August 5, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement &rnm
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 7%—

RE: Docket No. 040196-TI - Compliance investigation of Globcom, Inc. for apparent
violation of Section 364.02(13) and 364.04. Florida Statutes.

On June 21, 2004, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No.
PSC-04-0616-PAA-TI in Docket No. 040196-TI, made final and effective by Consummating
Order No. PSC-04-0701-CO-TI, issued on July 19, 2004, imposing a penalty in the amount of
$10,000 for failure to comply with Commission rules, to be paid within 14 days of the issuance
of the Consummating Order. The company has neither protested the Commission’s Order nor
paid the penalty. Therefore, Registration No. TJ529 to provide Interexc e Carrier services
should be canceled effective July 19, 2004, and this docket should begClosed/administratively.
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cc: A. Teitzman
M. Watts
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